

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: WPO PFAS RESTR - Draft agenda and documents WebEx 21 June
Date: 21 June 2021 11:48:02
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Thanks [REDACTED]

It will be sort out eventually and I am sure that all (MSs , ECHA and COM) will find our pace.

Sorry for asking for the documents but it is difficult to follow the evolutions on the subject without having further looking into the issues .

Of course , I will ask the MSs to send me the information that can be shared with the Commission ;

Kind Regards

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 10:33 AM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
(GROW) <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] (GROW)
<[REDACTED]>
Subject: FW: WPO PFAS RESTR - Draft agenda and documents WebEx 21 June

Hi [REDACTED]

Here are today's papers. I sent you both the ECHA concept paper last week.

I don't think [REDACTED] has these papers either (she wasn't on the distribution), so I send to her as well. In terms of equal access to documents you'll need to ask [REDACTED] and Martijn for any past documents sent to DG ENV. I'm sure that they would be pleased to do this. It appears that there is still some discussion needed with the five countries in terms of effectively integrating COM to these meetings. I don't know why they wouldn't send these documents to you both in advance.

You'll understand that I can only do so much, as we are only participants in the meetings ourselves and not managing this work.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: ChemG <[REDACTED]>

Sent: 15 June 2021 09:36

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]>

Cc: restrictiePFAS <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Subject: WPO PFAS RESTR - Draft agenda and documents WebEx 21 June

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

AZ: 721 65/03.00854-R

Dear All,

Please find attached to this E-Mail the draft agenda including the WebEx details for the next monthly meeting on the 21st of June.

Further attached you will find the following documents:

- Final minutes from WebEx 19 April (PFAS RESTR-16)
- Draft minutes from WebEx 18 May (PFAS RESTR-17)
- Continued list of APs and status
- Slides for the presentation for CW (only for info)
- ECHA concept paper

As indicated in the agenda, further documents will follow in the course of the week.

Best regards,

for the German CA

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

b a u a :

Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin (BAuA)
Bundesstelle für Chemikalien
Chemikalienbewertung und Risikomanagement

Federal Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
Federal Office for Chemicals
Evaluation of Chemicals and Risk Assessment
Friedrich-Henkel-Weg 1 – 25
D – 44149 Dortmund, Germany

phone: [REDACTED]
fax: [REDACTED]
e-mail: [REDACTED]